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June 26, 2019 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  

ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA  
Y19-1128-RM / Addendum No. 2  

ASPHALT MILLING AND RESURFACING WITH FRICTION COURSE AND ASPHALT 
BERMS 

BID OPENING DATE IS July 2, 2019 
 

This addendum is hereby incorporated into the bid documents of the project referenced 
above. The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, deletions and/or 
revisions to, and shall take precedence over, the original documents. Underlining 
indicates additions, deletions are indicated by strikethrough.  
 
A. The bid opening date remains July 2, 2019. 

 

B. The following are questions/responses/clarifications: 
 

1. Will this contract be awarded to more than one bidder? If so, how many? 
 
Response: Please refer to addendum# 1  
 
2. What are the start and finish dates for the Base Year, Option Year 1, and 
Option Year 2? 
 
Response:  This dates are set once the Board of County Commissioners 
approves to award the contract. 
 
3. Are the leveling, base repair, and asphalt berms restricted to 25% RAP? 
 
Response: All mixes used under this contract shall be FDOT approved and 
adhere to contract specifications inclusive of containing no more than 25% RAP. 
The same mix design approved by the County must be used for the duration of 
each project unless otherwise specified by Orange County. There are no 
exceptions for alternate mix designs regarding leveling, base repairs or berms.  
 
4. Please confirm the SP 12.5 asphalt items contain PG 58-22. 
 
Response: In consistency with Orange County Road Specifications, asphalt  
rubber binders shall not be used. However, PG 58-22 asphalt binder meeting the  
requirements of FDOT Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge  
Construction 916 may be permitted at the time a FDOT approved mix design  
is submitted to Orange County for approval 
 
5. Please confirm the SP FC 9.5 items contain PG 76-22. 
 
Response: In consistency with Orange County Road Specifications, asphalt  
rubber binders shall not be used. However, PG76-22 asphalt binder meeting  
the requirements of FDOT Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge  
Construction 916 can be used. 
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C. All other terms, conditions and specifications remain the same. 
 

 The Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing the 
applicable section in the solicitation or by completion of the 
acknowledgement information on the addendum.  Either form of 
acknowledgement must be completed and returned not later than the date 
and time for receipt of the bid. 

 

Receipt acknowledged by: 
 

 

_________________________________   ____________________  
Authorized Signature     Date Signed 

 
_________________________________   ____________________ 
Title        Name of Firm  


